




From: Charles Kelly
To: R4 Licensing Action Submittals
Cc: Tammy Baber
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: [External] RE: Materials License Calumet Amendment
Date: Monday, May 5, 2025 10:18:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
Signed Calumet RSO-Material Ammendment.pdf
Signed Calumet NRC Form 131.pdf

 
 
From: R4 Licensing Action Submittals <R4Licensing@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 3:35 PM
To: Charles Kelly <Charles.Kelly@calumetspecialty.com>; R4 Licensing Action Submittals
<R4Licensing@nrc.gov>
Cc: Tammy Baber <tammy.baber@calumetspecialty.com>
Subject: RE: RE: [External] RE: Materials License Calumet Amendment

 
 Sounds good.  Thank you
 
 
 
Respectfully,
 

Giavanna
 
Giavanna Muffelletto
Licensing Assistant
 

Materials Licensing Branch
Division of Radiological Safety & Security
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1600 E. Lamar Blvd.
Arlington, TX  76011-4511
 
Giavanna.Muffelletto-Tyler@nrc.gov
 
EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2024, THE NRC WILL ONLY ACCEPT ELECTRONIC PAYMENT METHODS. PAPER
METHODS OF PAYMENT, INCLUDING CHECKS, WILL NO LONGER BE ACCEPTED.
 
Toll Free:  1 (800) 952-8677
Fax: 1 (817) 200-1083
Desk: (817) 200-1108
E-mail:  r4licensing@nrc.gov



“Together, we work to foster a culture of high trust that maximizes professional growth and inspires
leadership at all levels.”

Living in the place you belong, with the people you love, doing the right work, on
purpose.
~Richard Leider & David Shapiro

Telework schedule: 
Week 1: IO, IO, TW, TW, RDO
Week 2: IO, IO, TW, TW, TW

"If you’re always trying to be normal you will never know how amazing you can be" ~Maya Angelou

From: Charles Kelly <Charles.Kelly@calumetspecialty.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 3:26 PM
To: R4 Licensing Action Submittals <R4Licensing@nrc.gov>
Cc: Tammy Baber <tammy.baber@calumetspecialty.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [External] RE: Materials License Calumet Amendment

Good afternoon,

Makes total sense. I will get the Safety Manager to sign off on it and submit that back to you
soon.

Thanks,

Charles Kelly “Moose”
Safety Supervisor
Calumet Montana Refining
600 Smelter Ave NE, Great Falls, MT 59404
Office # (406)-454-9825
Cell # (406)-788-7454
Charles.Kelly@CalumetSpecialty.com



From: R4 Licensing Action Submittals <R4Licensing@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 9:54 AM
To: Charles Kelly <Charles.Kelly@calumetspecialty.com>
Cc: Tammy Baber <tammy.baber@calumetspecialty.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Materials License Calumet Amendment

Good morning,

We received your request for a change in RSO. We can not accept documents signed by
the newly assigned RSO. Please resubmit your Form 313 and letter with a signature from
someone in management. Once we receive this information we will process your
request. Thank you in advance.

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



Toll Free: 1 (800) 952-8677
Fax: 1 (817) 200-1083
Desk: (817) 200-1108
E-mail: r4licensing@nrc.gov

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 3:58 PM
To: R4 Licensing Action Submittals <R4Licensing@nrc.gov>
Cc: Tammy Baber <tammy.baber@calumetspecialty.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Materials License Calumet Amendment

Thanks,

Charles Kelly “Moose”
Safety Supervisor
Calumet Montana Refining
600 Smelter Ave NE, Great Falls, MT 59404
Office # (406)-454-9825
Cell # (406)-788-7454
Charles.Kelly@CalumetSpecialty.com



Certificate of Completion

HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED THE RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER 
TRAINING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF NUREG 1556 

VOL 4, 10 CFR PARTS 19, 20 & 30, AND DOT HAZMAT 49 CFR 172.

Charles Kelly
PRESENTED BY 

RADIATION SOLUTIONS, LLC
TO

JON O’RULLIAN, TRAINER AUGUST 11, 2021

Great Falls, MT
JON O’RULLIAN, TRAINER



U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONNRC FORM 532
(05-2022)

NRC FORM 532 (05-2022)

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee

Calumet Montana Refining, LLC 
Charles Kelly, RSO 
1900 10th Street N.E. 
Great Falls, MT 59404-1955

License Number(s)
25-27488-01

Mail Control Number(s)
646688

Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch

Giavanna Muffelletto

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: Letter and/or✔ Application✔ Dated: 04/28/2025

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.
Amendment✔ Termination New License Renewal

There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above.  Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final 
action has been taken by this office.

Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number.  Please  
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the 
following link:   http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf
Follow the instructions on the form for submission. 

The following administrative omissions have been identified:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER.  When calling to inquire about this 
action, please refer to this control number.  Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer.  Please 
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all 
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information.  If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

   Select a location (Use keyboard arrows to select). . .

Date
05/05/2025
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